
CRIMINAL JUSTICE, PUBLIC SAFETY AND EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS

Committee Meeting
December 22, 2015

Large Conference Room

10:00 a.m. Call to order
Approval of minutes of November 19, 2015

10:00 a.m. District Attorney William Gabor
A. Department Update

10:05 a.m. Emergency Management Director Ted Halpin
A. Resolution:

1. Budget Modification – Homeland Security Grant Agreement

10:10 a.m. Sheriff Allen Riley
A. Resolution:

1. Budget Modification – Personal Services Grants

10:15 a.m. Other Committee Business
A. NYRising Community Reconstruction – recommendations and map
B. 2016 Meetings
C. Preferred Agenda

Next meeting: January 21, 2016, 8:45 a.m. in the Supervisors Large Conference Room.

Adjournment



Criminal Justice, Public Safety and
Emergency Communications Committee

Meeting Minutes
November 19, 2015

PRESENT: Chairman Daniel Degear
Vice Chairman Lewis Carinci
Supervisor John Salka
Supervisor David Jones

ALSO: County Administrator Mark Scimone
District Attorney William Gabor
E911/Communications Director Paul Hartnett
Emergency Management Director Ted Halpin
Emergency Management Planner Michael Sudol
Sheriff Allen Riley

ABSENT: Supervisor Richard Bargabos

The meeting was called to order by Committee Chairman Daniel Degear at 8:51 a.m. in the Supervisors
large conference room.

Minutes:
The minutes of the October 22, 2015 regular meeting and minutes of the November 9, 2015 and

November 17, 2015 special meetings were unanimously approved on the motion of Vice Chairman and
second of Supervisor Jones.

District Attorney:
Department Update

Gabor provided the Committee with an update on two pending murder cases with trials anticipated
during January 2016. The DA’s Office is also handling several similar college “he said, she said” rape cases
that are difficult to prosecute. Some colleges have their own private judicial hearings and students can be
expelled, which sometimes satisfies the victim. Degear questioned if there have been any similar issues at
Madison County college similar to the recent diversity incidents that have occurred at University of Missouri
and Ithaca College. Salka stated that Colgate University had an issue last year, but it was well addressed by
the college. Degear stated that we need to be cognizant of what is happening outside of Madison County.

Emergency Management:
Staffing Update

Director Halpin stated that Michael Sudol was brought in a couple weeks ago to fill the Emergency
Management Planner position. Sudol worked as a part-time Safety First Training and Consulting contractor
for the County previously and is also the Fire Chief for the Chittenango Volunteer Fire Department. Sudol
appreciates the opportunity and looks forward to sharing information he has gained over the years to make
our community stronger.

Fire Coordinator Joe DeFrancisco is retiring effective January 8th, 2016 after 28 years in the position.
Three candidates are tentatively scheduled to be interviewed on November 30th with anticipation that
DeFrancisco will have a couple weeks to train his replacement before he leaves.



2

State Assessment
The NYS Department of Homeland Security conducted a County Emergency Preparedness

Assessment (CEPA) on October 29th that examined the County’s emergency management. The confidential
report will be made available to the Committee and is for official use only.

DHSES Financial Audit
The NYS Department of Homeland Security will be conducting a financial review of grants today

and tomorrow. Joe DeFrancisco has the grant paperwork in good order. The State will provide a
preliminary report in few weeks; however, the final report may take a year.

EMS Study Update
An email went out yesterday to all Madison County Emergency Medical Services (EMS) providers

inviting them to a kickoff meeting regarding the upcoming countywide EMS Study to be conducted by Fitch
and Associates. This meeting will take place December 10, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. at SUNY Morrisville. The
purpose of this study is to objectively examine the EMS system including 911, first response agencies, and
the transporting agencies. It will also look at our hospital’s surge capacity and determine the impact on EMS
and other public safety entities when a major patient driven incident occurs in our community. Degear
stated that transparency and EMS provider input is important ensure the study is successful and to help us
learn what we don’t know.

Other EM Updates
A brief orientation will be provided for first responders on the Amish community will be held in

Georgetown on December 14th.
2016 Emergency Management training plan is being scheduled, and the Emergency Operations

Center in the County Office Building basement should be ready for training exercises in a few months. IT
Supervisor Lutwak is also researching emergency management apps and software that can link the county,
towns and villages in order to collect real time information simultaneously.

Halpin was contacted by the Department of State regarding $2.5M NY Rising funding needs.
Halpin and Ellis are comparing the NY Rising projects to our mitigation plan to identify where the funds
are most needed. With $1.7M allocated to the City of Oneida Highway Garage, Highway Superintendent
Joe Wisinski will be brought in to help identify our highest priority projects.

E911/Communications:
Director Hartnett presented the following resolutions to the Committee:

Authorizing the Chairman to renew service contracts for maintenance of the E-911
Center phone systems, Jail radio system, County First Responder radios with
Motorola Solutions, Inc.
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Salka and second of
Carinci.

Reverse 911/NYAlert
At the Committee’s request, Hartnett research Reverse 911 with the assistance of Mellissa Hannan,

Ted Halpin and Mike Ellis and found that NYAlert has a Reverse 911 option. This format will be tested
and the outcome reported to this Committee.
Communication Updates

Hartnett met with Bridgeport Fire Department, Onondaga County 911, Onondaga County and
Madison County radio vendors to review technical communication issues. The Fire Department is not
always receiving Madison County communications. Onondaga County worked with Skywave and the issue
seems to be resolved, but Bridgeport Chief and Deputy Chiefs will monitor and report back.

Onondaga County is testing other radios now that Motorola’s exclusivity agreement is up. Skywave



3

will test on our system.
Hartnett attended the Police Chief’s monthly meeting and Oneida Police Department and State

Police are requesting mobile CAD in their vehicles.
Goldstein stated that issues with the ambulance service are being addressed. Sherburne is taking

over some of SOMAC in January. Issues need to be worked out for coverage outside of Madison County.
Hartnett and Halpin will reach out to Sherburne to question their plans for mobile and portable
communications funding.

Sheriff’s Office:
Sheriff Riley presented the following resolutions to the Committee:

Authorizing Chairman to renew an agreement with Psychiatry Faculty Practice, Inc.
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Carinci and second
of Jones.

Authorizing participation in a Federal Grant and modifying the 2015 County budget
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Salka and second of
Jones.

Authorizing Chairman to renew an agreement with the New York State Division of
Homeland Security and Emergency Services
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Jones and second of
Salka.

Authorizing Chairman to Enter into an Agreement (BRiDGES – STOP DWI)
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Carinci and second
of Salka.

Authorizing Chairman to Enter into an Agreement (Rochester Psych Center)
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Jones and second of
Carinci.

Authorizing modification of the 2015 adopted County budget (MDT Grant)
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Salka and second of
Jones.

Authorizing attendance at an out-of-state conference (Anderson)
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Salka and second of
Carinci.

Authorizing attendance at an out-of-state conference (von Hunke)
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Salka and second of
Carinci.

Authorizing attendance at an out-of-state conference (Wolcott)
The Committee unanimously approved the resolution on the motion of Salka and second of
Carinci.

Warrants
Sheriff Riley shared his safety and cost concerns related to picking up probation violators. When a

warrant is issued by the Probation Department, it costs the Sheriff’s Office time and travel related expenses



4

and takes two officers away from the County. Part-time officers are not a solution, as their hours are
running out for the year, and they also present continuity issues with reports and follow through. Scimone
recommended that the Sheriff’s Office track the time and expense associated with picking up probation
violators over the next six months for analysis.

Chairman Degear stated that we need to have a conversation on the changing security needs and
adjust our way of policing. With increased drug problems, attacks on police officers and domestic disputes,
the Sheriff’s Office, Emergency Management and E-911 need to work together to identify our needs;
protecting the safety and welfare of the public is an elected officials highest charge. Halpin stated that the
Emergency Management Plan is being revamped to be a valuable tool for training exercises with our new
Emergency Operation Center (EOC).

Sheriff Riley stated that his department is doing well with what they have, but there is always room
for improvement. Three more full-time officers are currently in training. Drug issues are adversely affecting
all agencies and addressing this would resolve many other issues. Degear stated that manpower is costly, but
if there is a need, it should be tracked throughout the year so that it can addressed at budget time.

Preferred Agenda:
The Committee unanimously approved wrapping all resolutions, with the exception of the

conference/travel requests into a Criminal Justice Preferred Agenda for the December Board Meetings on a
motion of Carinci and second of Jones.

Adjournment:
The Committee adjourned at 9:49 a.m. on the motion of Salka and second of Jones.

Next Meeting Date:
Tuesday, December 22, 2015 (December 8th, if needed) with time and locations to be determined.

Respectfully submitted by Christine J. Coe on behalf of Chairman Daniel S. Degear.



RESOLUTION NO. ________

AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH
THE NEW YORK STATE OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT

AND MODIFYING THE 2016 COUNTY BUDGET

WHEREAS, The Madison County Emergency Management office has been awarded a
grant for $62,250 by the NYS Office of Homeland Security;

WHEREAS, these funds will provide reimbursement of eligible costs incurred in the effort to
support Technical Rescue in Madison County. This grant program is described as follows:

Awarding Agency: NYS DHSES
Program Name: FY2015 Technical Rescue Grant Program
Grant Period: 12/07/2015 to 08/31/2018
Grant Total: $62,250

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors be
authorized to enter into an agreement with the New York State Office of Homeland Security, a
copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the Board; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2016 Adopted County Budget be modified as
follows:

General Fund
Homeland Security- Department 3645
Revenue From To
A364530 433062 FY2015 DHSES Technical Rescue
Grant

-0- $62,250

Control Total $62,250

Expense
A364530 544216 FY2015 DHSES Technical Recue Grant

-0- $62,250

Control Total $62,250

Dated: December 22, 2015
____________________________________
Dan Degear, Chairman
Criminal Justice, Public Safety and
Emergency Communications Committee

____________________________________
John A. Reinhardt, Chairman
Finance Ways and Means Committee

EM-1



RESOLUTION NO. _______

AUTHORIZING MODIFICATION OF
2015 COUNTY BUDGET

RESOLVED, that the adopted 2015 Madison County Budget be modified
as follows:

General Fund

A311630 Grant – Child Fatality Review Team
Expense From To
A311630-512000 Personal Services Grants $12,045 $13,845
A311630-540915 Child Review Team Expense 10,528 8,728

Control Totals $1,800 $1,800

Dated: December 22, 2015
___________________________
Daniel S. Degear, Chairman
Criminal Justice, Public Safety and
Emergency Communications Committee

____________________________
John A. Reinhardt, Chairman
Finance Ways and Means

SO-1










